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From: official information
Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 10:02
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: FINAL RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21177 -  / Waikato Times + Stuff - 

Transportable Homes Compliance Certificates

Kia Ora , 

Thank you for providing that extra information, and for your patience in the matter. 

Unfortunately, our Building Control team have confirmed that they are unable to supply the information you have 
requested, nor are they able to comment on any possible trends. 

As advised before, if a Building Consent is received for a transportable home it is classified as a dwelling as consents are 
categorised by their intended use not by the method of construction. Therefore, Hamilton City Council does not have 
the ability to report on this data set specifically for transportable homes. Subsequently, we cannot comment on any 
trends as there is nothing to confirm any accuracy to any possible trend. We are therefore refusing this request under S 
17(e) of LGOIMA as this information does not exist.  

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602 

Kind regards, 

Tatiyana Taunoa (Pronouns: she/her) 
Official Information & Legal Support Advisor | Legal Services & Risk 
People and Organisational Performance 
DDI: +6478386455 | Tatiyana.Taunoa@hcc.govt.nz or officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
 Like us on Facebook      Follow us on Twitter 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 2:55 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Information request - Transportable homes issued CCC 

Thanks Tatiyana, I appreciate it. 
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, Hamilton 

Private Bag 3086, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton 3204, New Zealand 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
 
On Fri, Jun 11, 2021 at 2:51 PM official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> wrote: 

Thank you . 

  

I have forwarded to our Building Control team, I have asked them to have a response back to me by 18 June 2021 (note 
the due date to your request is 22 June 2021) so we will aim to have a response by then. 

  

 

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
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 2:46 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Fwd: Information request - Transportable homes issued CCC 

  

 
 

 
 

 
t, Hamilton 

Private Bag 3086, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton 3204, New Zealand 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From:  
Date: Thu, May 27, 2021 at 8:31 AM 
Subject: Information request - Transportable homes issued CCC 
To:  

  

Morning , 

  

Please find the requested statistics below. 
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Regards 

...................................................................................................................................  

 
 

 

  

===================================== 
This electronic message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal 
professional privilege. If this message is not intended for you, do not use, read, distribute or copy it. Please contact the 
sender immediately and delete the original message and any attachments. Before opening or using attachments, check 
them for viruses and effects. Waipā District Council makes reasonable efforts to ensure that its electronic messages have 
been scanned and are free of viruses, however takes no responsibility for affected messages or attachments. 
====================================  
Te Kaunihera ā Rohe o Waipa 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from 
the Internet.

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Stay Connected with the Antenno App from the App Store or Google Play 

 
The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached 
files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated 
without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender 
immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness 
of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Stuff does 
not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files. 
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The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is 
unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without 
the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately 
by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any 
information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Stuff does not 
accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files. 




